
  
 

 

 

           
THREE RIVERS LEVEE 

IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY 
1114 Yuba Street, Suite 218 

Marysville, CA 95901 
Office (530) 749-7841  Fax (530) 749-6990 

 
May 29, 2014 
 
David Wright, Program Manager  
Yuba Feather Flood Protection Program  
Division of Flood Management  
Department of Water Resources  
3464 El Camino Ave., Room 200  
Sacramento, CA 95821 
  
Re: TRLIA Proposition 13 Goldfields High Ground Feasibility Study 6th Quarterly Progress 
Report (QPR), dated May 29, 2014; Grant Agreement #: 4600009856  
 
Attached is the 6th QPR and signed invoice for the time period of January 1, 2014 to March 31, 
2014.   
 
Please feel free to contact me, if you have questions or comments. My phone numbers are: 530 
749-5679 (office), and 916-765-4981 (cell).  
 
Sincerely,  

 
Paul G. Brunner, P.E.  
Executive Director  
 
Attachment:  6th QPR and signed invoice, dated May 29, 2014  

 
 
cc: William Wong/DWR   
      Michael Sabbaghian/DWR w/o attachments 
      Fucciolo, Kelly/DWR w/o attachments       
      Liz Bryson/DWR w/o attachments 
      Seth Wurzel/TRLIA w/o attachments 
      Ric Reinhardt – Larry Dacus/TRLIA w/o attachments  
 


